THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 22, 2024

TO: City of San Diego Hearing Officer

FROM: Christian Hoppe, Development Project Manager, Development Services Department
SUBJECT: Corrections to Staff Report, Hearing Officer Meeting, June 26, 2024

Agenda Item No. 2 - PRJ-1099198 Camino Maquiladora (HO-24-028)

The hearing documents for Project No. PRJ-1099198 were updated to include an environmental action
and resolution for the project's environmental determination. The project is determined to be exempt
pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section 15183. This CEQA exemption
requires the Hearing Officer to act on the exemption and approve a resolution to adopt a Mitigation,
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP). Please see the following edits:

1. Staff Report edit: The Staff Report Recommendation section now includes the following
language, “Adopt a Mitigation, Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP); and”

2. Staff Report edit: “Do not adopt a Mitigation, Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP);
and”

3. Staff Report edit: The Staff Report's list of Attachments now includes as attachment 11
“Environmental Resolution.”

4. An Environmental Resolution for adopting the MMRP is included as an attachment to this
memorandum

Attachments:

1. Revised Hearing Officer Report
2. Environmental Resolution



